# KETUT BAGUS WEDANTA ANANDA MURTI

Malang, Indonesia - <u>baguswedanta17@gmail.com</u> - +62990056549 <u>http://www.linkedin.com/in/baguswedanta</u> - <u>github.com/Weedanta</u> - Male - 19 years old Portfolio: wedantaportfolio.vercel.app

### **PROFILE**

Front-End & Mobile Developer with experience building interactive and responsive using React, Vue, and Flutter. Contribute to informative app projects, content-driven platforms, and intuitive navigation systems. Focused on optimal performance, accessibility, and user experience through clean and structured code. Always strive to deliver efficient, modern, and user-friendly software solutions.

### **EDUCATION**

Universitas Brawijaya

**Bachelor of Information Technology** 

August 2023 - Present

**GPA:** 3.89/4.00

### **EXPERIENCE**

## Front-end Web Developer - UNIKAHIDHA

June 2024 - December 2024

- Developed responsive and user-friendly article pages using React and Tailwind CSS, implementing a secure admin login system with password authentication and hashing.
- Created a comprehensive Content Management System (CMS) that enables real-time content creation, editing, and management with optimized performance and scalability.
- Implemented best practice in state management to enhance application maintainability and improve overall user experience.

Tech stacks: React, Tailwind CSS, Inertia Js, Laravel, MySQL

# Front-end Intern Developer - EM UB

September 2024 - December 2024

- Developed a responsive company profile video page with an intuitive UI/UX, enabling direct video playback and ensuring smooth access across multiple devices.
- Implemented an interactive media player with advanced features including playback controls, full screen mode, and adjustable video quality for enhanced user experience.

Tech stacks: React, Tailwind CSS, Inertia Js, Laravel, MySQL

## Web Developer & Admin - KBMDSI

Maret 2024 - December 2024

• Actively managed KBMDSI website by regularly updating information, writing, editing, and publishing articles, announcements, and latest news about organizational activities.

### **SKILLS**

Programming/Tools React, Inertia JS, Laravel, Vue JS, Flutter, React Native, Docker, MySQL, DB2, Tailwind, Framer

Motion, Bootstrap, Git, Python, Java

**Soft Skills** Front End Programming, Responsive Design, State Management, RESTful API Integration.

Component-Based Architecture, MVC, Object Oriented Programming

Language English, Bahasa Indonesia, Balinese

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

### HTML, CSS, dan Javascript: Pemula sampai Mahir

Udemy

Certificate Id: https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-aa1ac4b1-4543-480c-bae5-eb643583ed5f/

## **ACHIEVEMENT**

**Best Staff Internship Ministry of Communication and Information** 

EM UB - 2024